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July 18, 2013 

Keith Durand 
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Municipal Water District 

Energy Contracts Originator 
Electric & Fuel Procurement 
San Diego Gas & Electric Company 

RE: Termination of Existing Qualifying Facility (QF) Contract for the 
450 kW Olivenhain facility located at 1796 Rancho Summit Drive, 
Encinitas, CA 

Dear Keith, 

General Manager 
Kimberly A. Thorner, Esq. 

General Counsel 
Alfred Smith, Esq. 

The Olivenhain Municipal Water District wishes to terminate its existing QF contract 
as of 11:59 PM PST on September 30, 2013. This termination request is being made 
in conjunction with the issuance of a new Customer Renewable Energy (CRE) 
agreement with SDG&E under the Feed-in-Tariff. The CRE agreement will become 
active at 12:00 AM on October 1, 2013. 

If you have any questions please contact me at 760-753-6466. 
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